
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   April 25, 2023      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Roque Salinas, Director of Economic Development 
 
THROUGH:   Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SA City Barber Shop Grant Application.  
 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
PURPOSE 
 
SA City Barber Shop is seeking a grant in the amount of $7,250 from Economic and Community 
Development Funds to modernize the location with new capital equipment to hire new barbers. 
The funds will also be used to purchase a new exterior sign for the business. 
 
SEE LEON VALLEY 
 
Social – N/A 
 
Economic – The City will provide a diverse and versatile business environment that supports a 
healthy economy.   
 
Environmental – N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
$7,250 from Economic and Community Development Funds. 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
This partnership is in line with the city’s goal of economic development to recruit and retain 
businesses in the city.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
EDC advisory board has recommended that the application be approved 4-0 on April 24, 2023 
 
At council discretion  
 
   
 
ATTEST: 



 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 


